GUINSTER

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Our File Number: 47696.00002
Writer’s Direct Dial Number: (561) 650-0652
Writer’s E-Mail Address: jcrowley(@gunster.com

November 22, 2019

Paul Castro, Zoning Manager
Town of Palm Beach

360 S. County Road

Palm Beach, FL 33480

Re: La Goulue Restaurant — 288 South County Road
Dear Mr. Castro:

As we discussed recently, the owners of La Goulue Restaurant would like to request a
modification to a condition of approval related to hours of operation that was approved by the
Town Council on April 10, 2019 as part of Z-19-00176. The applicant would like to amend the
previous condition of approval to allow the following hours of operation:11:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m.,
seven days a week, with brunch on Saturday and Sunday starting at 10:30 a.m., with occasional
special events. We will prepare and send a notice to surrounding property owners concerning this
request. Please consider this letter a request to have this matter placed on the Town Council
Agenda of January 15, 2020.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours

K/L( 6{

es M. Crowley

IMC/op
Enclosures

cc: Josh Martin, Director of Planning, Zoning & Building
Wayne Bergman, Assistant Director, Planning, Zoning and Building
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